



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Alex Sable- Smith, MD, MPH

Board Certified in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine

Articulate, Board certified Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine with more than 10 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine.

EDUCATION

- **Colorado College, Colorado Springs, CO (2008)**
Bachelor of Arts, Neuroscience
- **University of Missouri, Columbia, MO (2014)**
Master's Degree, Public Health
- **University of Missouri School of Medicine, Columbia, CO (2014)**
Doctor of Medicine, MD
- **University of Colorado Anschutz Medical Campus, Aurora, CO (2017)**
Residency, Family Medicine
- **Stanford University, Palo Alto, CA (2018)**
Fellowship, Hospice and Palliative Medicine
- **Stanford University, Palo Alto, CA (2020)**
Fellowship, Pain Medicine

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **VITAS Healthcare, Hospice Home Care Physician (2018 to 2019)**
- **VA Palo Alto, Staff Physician (2018 to present)**
- **Apex Pain and Wellness, Interventional Pain Management Physician (2021 to 2022)**
- **Dignity-GoHealth Urgent Care, Per Diem Urgent Care Physician (2020 to 2022)**
- **Feinberg Medical Group, Pain Medicine Physician (2022 to present)**

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Stanford University, Clinical Assistant Professor (2019 to 2019)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Family Medicine
- American Board of Internal Medicine, Hospice and Palliative Medicine
- American Board of Anesthesiology, Pain Medicine
- California Board Certified Medical License
- California Fluoroscopy Supervisor and Operator
- Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)
- Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Pacific Pain & spine Society
- International Association for the Study of Pain
- ASRA Pain Medicine
- American Academy of Pain Medicine
- American Academy of Hospice and Palliative Medicine
- American Academy of family Physicians

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Harvey Howitt, MD Memorial Scholarship (2013)
- Harold and Elfriede Tachman Memorial Award (2014)
- Ruby T. McVean Family Medicine Scholarship (2014)
- Master of Public Health Research Award (2014)
- Family Medicine Advocacy Award (2017)
- Fellowship Curriculum Ambassador, Stanford Hospice and Palliative Medicine (2017 to 2018)

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Research

University of Missouri, Research Assistant (2013 to 2014)

Mentor: Jane McElroy, PhD, Dept. of Family and Community Medicine

Collected and analyzed data on smoking cessation program for LGBT individuals.

University of Missouri, Research Assistant (2013 to 2014)

Mentor: Richelle Koopman, MD, Dept. of Family and Community Medicine

Investigated the use of graphic display of laboratory and vital sign data in two primary care practice settings, one in which laptops are used and another in which a 30-inch screen is used to display the electronic health record.